From: <Zuzana.Suranska@quotientbd.com>
. Sent: 2023 m. kovo 20 d., pirmadienis 16:15

' To:  ;@vitrolab. It
Subject: Quotient ALBAcyte IgG Sensitised Cells REF. Z441

Dear ;
- thank you for your email.

- Regarding your request please see attached the IFU of this requested product.

- The product has a maximum shelf-life of 77 days from the date of donation, so allowing for manufacture
~ and delivery, the end-user can normally expect approximately 6 weeks from receipt to expiry, depending
- on delivery schedules.

' Zuzana Suranska
Key Account Manager
© T 00420 605207219 | M

Postal Address: Office Address:
Business Park Tere Bonne Business Park Tefre Bonne
) Route de Crassier 13 Route de Crassier 15 (1st Floor)

1262 Eysins - Swilzeriand 1262 Eysins - Switzeriand

=

~ From: .| VITROLAB < s@vitrolab.1t>

- Sent: 17 March 2023 14:19

- To: Customer ServiceEU <Customer.ServiceEU@quotientbd.com>

- Subject: [EXTERNAL] Quotient ALBAcyte IgG Sensitised Cells REF. Z441

[CAUTION] : This email originated from outside of Quotient. DO NOT click links unless you recognise the sender OR
¢ open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Dear All,

- We are distributors of QuidelOrtho products in Lithuania and we are considering using your product.
But for us is very important to find out more information about this product

- Could you please give us information about the shelf life of the product and stability of this product after
- opening?
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galutinis vartotojas paprastai gali tikėtis, kad nuo gavimo iki galiojimo pabaigos praeis maždaug 6 savaitės
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